From: Denice Nelson <denice.karen.nelson@jci.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 1:09 PM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Cc: Carey, Angela J - DNR; Tom Willis; Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE; Jeff Danko;
Ryan Suennen; Kleinberg, Andrew; Cooper, Shanelle; Kirk Kapfhammer

Subject: Re: DNR Review of MMP for Installation of ChemDesign Water Line, Stanton
Street Facility

Attachments: ChemDesignWaterLineMMPDoc - 1-29-25 final complete.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Sarah-

Attached is the documentation of the MMP activities conducted for the Water Line installation work
by ChemDesign.

Please let us know if you have any questions or comments on the attached.

Sincerely,
Denice

Denice Nelson
Senior Director, Remediation and Strategy
Johnson Controls

+1 651 280 7259 cell
The power behind your mission

This email (including any attachments) may contain information that is private or business confidential. If you received this
email in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply email so that our records can be
corrected.

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Denice Nelson <denice.karen.nelson@jci.com>

Cc: Carey, Angela J - DNR <Angela.Carey@wisconsin.gov>; Tom Willis <TWillis@chemdesign.com>;
Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE <Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com>; Jeff Danko
<jeff@endpointcorporation.com>; Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Kleinberg, Andrew
<Kleinberg.Andrew@epa.gov>; Cooper, Shanelle <Cooper.Shanelle@epa.gov>

Subject: DNR Review of MMP for Installation of ChemDesign Water Line, Stanton Street Facility

Denice,



The DNR has reviewed the Wis. Admin Code NR 718 Material Management Plan submitted by Tyco on
behalf of ChemDesign on February 13, 2024.

1. The request for a locational criteria exemption under Wis. Admin. Code § NR 718.12(1)(c) is
granted.

2. The request to manage contaminated soil as backfill within the area from which it is excavated
for the ChemDesign water line work is approved, per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 718.12(1)(d).

3. Best management practices for stormwater control must be implemented at the site to mitigate
any releases of contaminated surface water to the environment.

4. Following work completion, documentation of the material management activities shall be
provided. The documentation must describe how the activities complied with the approved
management plan and must also comply with the requirements of Wis. Admin. Code § NR
724.15(3). Including, but not limited to:

a.

=T o

Thank you,
Sarah

Maps, drawings, and/or cross sections that depict how contaminated material was
managed.

A synopsis of the work conducted and an explanation as to how it complied with the
material management plan.

A description of any changes made to the planned management activity and an
explanation as to why they were necessary for the project.

Any field observations or results of monitoring conducted during the management
activity.

A description of how new site conditions are protective of human health, safety, welfare
and the environment.

Fieldnotes.

Waste Characterization Lab Data.

Photo Logs.

Waste Manifest.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

BOE =



Endpoint Solutions

MEMORANDUM

Tom Willis, Director HES, Chem

Date: January 29, 2025 From: Design. c/o Endpoint Solutions
RE: ChemDesign Products Inc. Water Line Installation Project - Soil & Water Management
To: Sarah Krueger - Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Andrew Kleinberg - U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Address: 2984 Shawano Avenue
Green Bay, W1 54143-6727
Project #: 732-003-001

This technical memorandum has been prepared to document compliance with the Material Management Plan (MMP)
previously prepared by ChemDesign Products Inc. (ChemDesign) associated with the installation of an underground
potable water line on a portion of leased property owned by Tyco Fire Products LP (Tyco) at One Stanton Street,
Marinette, Wisconsin. The MMP was prepared by Endpoint Solutions Corporation (Endpoint) under direction of
ChemDesign and submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (WDNR) for review and approval prior to commencement of work. The Tyco property is
undergoing environmental investigation and remediation under a Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)
Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) between Tyco and the USEPA. In addition, environmental investigation and
remedial actions are being conducted by Tyco with the support of the WDNR. A Site plan along with the location of
the work discussed herein has been attached as Figure 1.

Commencing on October 14, 2024, a potable water line was installed on the property using horizontal well drilling
techniques in accordance with information provided in the MMP. Two small excavations were completed and trench
boxes were installed at each end of the proposed water line to facilitate horizontal drilling and line installation.
Approximately 85 cubic yards of soil was excavated and temporarily stockpiled on plastic adjacent to the excavation
areas during the work. If excavated soils were not placed back in the excavation at the cessation of the day’s activities,
any residual soil piles were also covered with plastic pending placement back into the excavation area. Note, all soils
were placed back into their respective excavation areas during the nine (9) day time period over which these
activities occurred.

In addition, approximately 4,500 gallons of groundwater was pumped from the ground as part of construction
dewatering activities during installation. The groundwater was temporarily containerized in frac tanks until it could
be transported for offsite disposition. The recovered groundwater was transported from the site on October 17 and
October 31, 2024 under manifest numbers 020906138 and 020906128, respectively and disposed at Waste
Management’s Vickery, Ohio facility. A copy of the manifests and associated disposal documentation is attached.

Following installation of the water line, all soil excavated and temporarily stockpiled on site was reused to fill the
excavated areas. Therefore, no offsite disposal of soil was required. It should be noted that the work was conducted
on a portion of the RCRA soil cover (Area J), which consists of a geotextile membrane placed on top of impacted
surface soils followed by six-inches of clean soil/topsoil and seeded with grass. The work resulted in limited
disturbance of the soil cover, which was properly restored as presented in the MMP following the work. The intrusive
work and restoration activities were completed on October 23, 2024. For reference, photographs of the area of work
and following completion have been attached.

We trust the information provided herein demonstrates compliance with the MMP for the project. Should you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

6871 South Lovers Lane, Franklin, WI 53132
Phone: 414-427-1200 Fax: 414-427-1259
www.endpointcorporation.com
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Vickery Environmental. Inc. *kkxk Receipt # 296121 ****'f

1
Date/Time In 11/01/24 8:42 S
Load Type  Tanker Federal EPA 10 [LRODD10758] - =
Transporter ZIRON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES R
CHICAGD HEIGHTS IL Load Priority : 1 Scheduled On-time = £
Truck Number 187-24 Trailer/Contnr #1 138-02 #2 #3 o =
= =g 18
Rept Doc  Document Profile Profile Generator ¢nt Cnt Total W DCS Sched Federal E" =
Ln# Ln#  Number Sales Invoicing Customer # Code  Quan. V Units PCB Cat Waste St_a_'jus,‘&},‘ o
1 1 020906128JIK 133146WI CHEMDESIGN PRODUCTS 1 TT 1000.00 G Gallons DONB AC  Undeterminable
Doc Seq # 1 vIC CHEMDESIGN PRODUCTS INC P.0O. Num
Waste Desc: CONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER FROM
Waste Codes checked Truck Inspected by: ) AL Malfunctions Noted: \\J_QM/
Malfunction Notification: Transporter: Whom ” =i Date Time
PUMP UNLOAD REQ'D?: YES NO & 7 RINSE: YES P-CODE NO / RINSE OK'D BY
' Y
Sampling Tech: Wi 4 Time Sampled: 32 :(—Z:BI pm
APPROVED LOADS i
' 9
Lab Sample No: 9~"f"'6) Ley Load Accepted by: O XN Time 1‘n:/ pm
S > 2
b /Y oo

Discharge to: V-Tank #M T-Tank # i Load Temp(c): \S  pH: Lﬂ Spec Grav: \UQ } Time out: éi >’

TSS (8): N PCB's: (% (ppm) CN:_(\\ S: b MAL 00027: AL X W/RCFE: ‘),;mp 2 unn?
Lab Comments: b

Solid Surcharge: Customer Contacted (whom): Date: Time:

REJECTED LOADS

Ldéd“‘ftéjected by: Title: Date:
Reason for rejection:

Rejecticn Reviewed by: Title: Date:
Customer Contacted: Yes No, if yes. whom: Date:
Generator Contacted: Yes No, if yes. whom: Date:
SCBA REQUIRED UNLOADING

Jou ,
Date -\‘6" lH’AW Trailer Unloaded by: M‘H Start time: 9% (a51 / pm End Time _LQ% / pm

Trailer Rinsed Internal: Yes No_ X P-Code Rinse(‘(/ﬁ}“ Number of Rinse Cycles:
W NO
[4

Vac Tanker Surge Tanks Drained: Yes No N/A Trailer Valves Closed?: YES
Unloading Comments:

Vol/Wt ‘ :)Eé !gayﬂb/kg Is there a > 10% manifest discrepancy? YES_¢~ NO . If yes, then NOTE IN SECTION 18a. of
MANIFEST AND CONTACT GENERATOR. Is discrepancy resolved? YES NO . Comments: QE !D\ﬂ[LI [E& %6‘5!._] Ih mﬂ! Z
Fastlane Ticket Number: \ {




Please print or type. |
1. Generalor 1D Number Form Approved. OMB No. 2050-0039
4 | UNIFORM HAZARDOUS | - um 2.Page 10f | 3. Emesgency Responsa Phone 4, Manifest Tracking Number -

WASTEMANFEST |1 D P20 $98 24¢ 230 471-8004 | 020906128 JJK
5‘%2,;“5;2;‘?“?“;, o dlicts /na_ 4,,6%,“;,“’}9‘2‘“‘”“‘“”"“’"“““
Itan e
General s%’?&?ﬁ‘e il 5?,6)(; Vi 735"3'373'

6. Transporter 1 Company Name U.S. EPA ID Number

Viekery Traas, 27 S

8. Designated Faciity Name and Site Address l"// Envire = _{_ﬁ , e = lu,s,smn Number
395¢ Efare Koule 412 _
- : Viele O 4346¢ oD eZo 2738 (7
Factys Proe: 4 9 £/ 7779 e |
. :d%fég?ewp ] W)r) R e K e ::_wm —m %ﬁ o 13. Waste Codes

" Nen - HKazardeus, Aﬁhjﬂcy Iwi"c‘{Lk}nsfa

: 3§
Ground wiate ool %Q@D 9

2

GENERATOR

14. Special Handiing Instructions mw

Wa ste Profife - ‘ imgm';m;‘{&: Wl Contact : chris KandKu lx

(N /AP0

15. GENERATOR'S/OFFEROR’S CERTIFICATION: ! hereby declare that the conlents of this consignment are fully and accuralely described above by the proper shipping name, and are dlassified, packaged,
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for ransport accarding to applicable intemationaland national govemmental regulations. If export shipment and | am the Primary
Exporier, | certify that the contents of this consignment conform 1o the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledgment of Consent.

| certify that the wasle minimization stalement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if | am a larga quantity generator) or (b) (if) am a small quantity generalor} Is true.

ﬁ:‘?‘) "’“::"CV/ }/J/\QOf(__ i TMM IMunth Day  Yexr

‘EI Import to U.S. D Expaort from UfS. Port of entry/exit:
rTApoda signature (for exports only): Dalg leaving U.S.:
7.7 Acknowledgment of Recaipt of Materials N\ b %
T or 1 Pri Namef Q Signa Month  Day  Year
J
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| |1 1
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Facility's Phone: |
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A2

19. Hazardous Waste Report Management Method Codes (1.e., codes for hazardous waste treatment, disposal, and recycling systems)

M3y [ )

20. Designated Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by the manifest except as nded in item 183
Printed/Typed Name

Month  Day  Year

+————— DESIGNATED FACILITY —> |TRANSPORTER {INT'L |+

Jefs 6r(hmm_mw L0 M

EPA Form 8700-22 (Rev. 12-17) Previous edilions are obsolele. DESIGNATED FACILITY TO EPA's e-MANIFEST SYSTEM

0




Vickery Environmental, Inc. Fkkk Receipt # 295890 okwkx =+ i Page - 1
5 2 i 1
4L
Date/Time In 10/18/24 8:29 4 .
Load Type  Tanker Federal EPA ID ILR000107581 i
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Truck Number 187=24  Trailer/Contnr #1 138-02 42 #3 j =
e L |:|:r.
4 Ly s O3 S
Rept Doc  Document Profile Profile Generator  Cnt Cnt  Total W DCS Scﬁéd ﬁdéraﬂ A
Ln# Lnf  Number Sales Invoicing Customer # Code  Quan. V Units PCB Cat>" Wast&Status
1 1 020906138JJK 133146MWI CHEMDESIGN PRODUCTS 1 TT 4200.00 G Gallons DDNB AC Undeterminable
Doc Seq # 1 VIC CHEMDESIGN PRODUCTS INC P.0. Num
Waste Desc: CONTAMINATED GROUNDNATEF}__EEOM
Waste Codes checked Truck Inspected by: _ (C.{y (3 Malfunctions Noted:ﬂ()“‘&
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e \;%" 1
T . - :
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Customer Contacted: Yes No. if yes, whom: Date:
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Unloading Comments:

/

Vol/Wt BLHZ ! ;Ib/kg Is there a > 10%¥ manifest discrepancy?

MANIFEST AND CONTACT GENERATCR. Is discrepancy resolved? YES L/N’O

If yes. then NOTE IN SECTION 18a. of

Ccments ,lmn( e YN 10-1 & -

Fastlane Ticket Number: {13 (5 L/




Please prin ortype. Form Approved. OMB No. 2050-0039
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)
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1. Initial excavation to expose
lines for connection and boring.

2. Initial excavation to expose
lines for connection and boring.
Excavated soils placed on plastic
pending reuse.

3. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

ONE STANTON STREET

MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
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4. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.

5. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.

6. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS
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7. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.

8. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.

9. Initial excavation to expose line
for boring.
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10. Excavation to expose water
line for connection.

11. Excavation to expose water
line for connection.

12. Water line being exposed.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS
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13. Water line being exposed.

14. Water line exposed.

15. Water line exposed.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS
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16. Water line exposed.

17. Water line connection being
prepared.

18. Tap to water line being made.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

ONE STANTON STREET

MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
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19. Tap to water line being made.

20. Excavation with trench box
and stockpiled soils on plastic
noted adjacent to excavation.

21. Water line connection with
dewatering hose noted.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

ONE STANTON STREET

MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
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22. Water line connection with
dewatering hose noted.

23. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area October
23, 2024.

24. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area October
23,2024.

SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

ONE STANTON STREET
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25. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area October
23,2024.

26. View of excavation and

backfilled / reseeded area October
23, 2024.

27. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.
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28. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.

29. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.

30. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.
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31. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.

32. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.

33. View of excavation and
backfilled / reseeded area
December 9, 2024.
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